President, Board of Supervisors
District 8

City and County of San Francisco

RAFAEL MANDELMAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
CC: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

FROM: Rafael Mandelman, President Board of Supervisors

DATE: January 5th, 2026

SUBJECT: Committee Assignments by President Mandelman

Please be advised of the following updated Board of Supervisors Committee assignments

effective Monday, January 12th 2026:

B Finan mmi

Chair: Supervisor Connie Chan
Vice Chair: Supervisor Matt Dorsey
Member: Supervisor Danny Sauter

Government Audit & Oversight Committee
Chair: Supervisor Jackie Fielder

Vice Chair: Supervisor Danny Sauter
Member: Supervisor Stephen Sherrill

Public Safet ighborh rvi
Chair: Supervisor Matt Dorsey
Vice-Chair: Supervisor Bilal Mahmood
Member: Supervisor Alan Wong

Sincerely,

(24}/\/\.4

Rafael Mandelman,
President, San Francisco Board of Supervisors

Lan Transportation Commi
Chair: Supervisor Myrna Melgar

Vice Chair: Supervisor Chyanne Chen
Member: Supervisor Bilal Mahmood

Rules Committee

Chair: Supervisor Shamann Walton
Vice Chair: Supervisor Stephen Sherill
Member: Supervisor Rafael Mandelman

B t & Appropriation mmitt
Chair: Supervisor Connie Chan

Vice Chair: Supervisor Matt Dorsey
Member: Supervisor Danny Sauter
Member: Supervisor Shamann Walton
Member: Supervisor Rafael Mandelman



